POUGHKEEPSIE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

18 South Perry St., Poughkeepsie, New York 12603 | Telephone (845) 702-7842 / (845) 451-4745

Timothy Wade, Psy.D.
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services

June 28, 2024

TO: CSEA & PPSOPA

FROM: Stanley Merritt, Personnel Administrator / -
Dr. Timothy Wade, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services

RE: Negotiated Non-Work Days for CSEA & PPSOPA (REVISED *)

Listed below is the Negotiated Non-Workday calendar for CSEA and PPSOPA represented
twelve-month employees. There are eighteen recognized holidays.

NEGOTIATED NON-WORK DAY | NUMBER OF DAYS HOLIDAY OR BREAK
July 4, 2024 1 Independence Day
September 2, 2024 2 Labor Day
October 14, 2024 3 Columbus Day
November 11, 2024 4 Veteran’s Day
November 27, 28 and 29, 2024 5-7 Thanksgiving Break
December 24, 25 and 26, 2024* 8-10 Winter Recess
December 31, 2024 11 New Year’s Eve
January 1, 2025 12 New Year’s Day
January 20, 2025 13 Dr. Martin Luther King Day
January 29, 2025 14 Lunar New Year
February 17, 2025 15 President’s Day
April 18, 2025 16 Spring Recess (Good Friday)
May 26, 2025 17 Memorial Day Break
June 19, 2025 18 Juneteenth




